NEW MEXICO ]EN]ERGY9 MINERALS OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 South Pacheco Street

& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT Santa Fe. New Mexico 87508

May 19, 1997

Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company
P.O. Box 51810
Midland, Texas 79701-1810

Attn: Ms. Donna J. Williams

Re: Suspension of Division Order PLC-95

Dear Ms. Williams:

Due to the unitization of several of your leases into the East Corbin Delaware Unit, and a
combination of surface commingling orders issued covering the unit and leases, Division
Order PLC-95 is no longer necessary. Therefore, the subject order is hereby placed in

abeyance.

Sincerely,

2 Witliam J. LeMay
Director

WJL/BES

cc: Qil Conservation Division - Hobbs
PLC-95




